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Date:    March 27, 2020  
No. of Pages:   2 
Issued By:  Allison Macdonald, Parks and Trails Coordinator 
   Squamish-Lillooet Regional District 
   Tel:  604-894-6371 ext. 243 
   amacdonald@slrd.bc.ca 
 
Questions received related to maintenance: 
 

1. What level of maintenance per the CLNA standards are required for this tender?  
 

We are not members of CLNA - these standards do not apply.  
 

2. Streetside mowing and debris removal is the dashed blue line ONLY? 
 
As per the “Landscape Areas Map” attached to the request for proposal the streetside 
mowing and debris removal applies only to the dotted lines. MoTI, via its contractor 
Miller Capilano does rough streetside mowing throughout the entire community and the 
work in this RFP is for certain sections of the community only. 
 

3. What kind of mower was the incumbent using to manage the Streetside mowing? Flail? 
Ride-on?   
 
The current contractor utilizes a push mower and weed whacker.  
 

 
4. What safety guidelines are to be followed to maintain the walls over 4’ as there is no fall 

protection tie offs available?   
 

The SLRD requires that all contractors provide proof of WorkSafeBC and are familiar 
with the WorkSafe regulations to ensure safe working environments for their employees.   

 
Refer to WorkSafe BC OHS Regulation Part 11: Fall Protection: 
 

5. Is there a location in Britannia Beach that can be accessed to dump material or is 
Squamish the closest location? 
 
Squamish Landfill is the closest location.  
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Questions related to provisional works: 
 
Section 4:  
 
4.1  Rolling Hills Berm cleanup:  cost to remove all blackberry, broom, other invasive plants, 

and mow this large bermed area beneath the hydro lines.   
  

We require clarity of scope to price this all the same. There is a space in this area that has 
had invasive plants removed on the south end (corner of Copper Drive and Upper 
Crescent).  
 

A portion of this area has been attended to, the SLRD requires the other areas to be 
completed and cleaned up.  
 

What is the level of removal that is required?  
 

To the ground. Removal of blackberry roots is not required at this time.  
 

Is there a potential to get a commercial mower on a skid steer and maintain the area this 
way? 
 
Yes. 

  
4.2   Copper Drive (lower), from lower Bridge to Shaughnessy Heights: remove stressed mugo 
pines and make a recommendation for replacement with smaller shrubs or perennials with 
(fescue or coreopsis as two examples).  Enhance soil and mulch.    

 
We require clarity of scope to price this all the same. Are all mugho pines in the red line area 
being removed? Or just the stressed ones? If the latter can you quantify how many? 
 
All the mugho pines along this red line are to be removed. 

  
Please confirm the approved plants to take the mugho pines place? 

 
We are looking for contractor recommendations for replacement plants / tree; however, the 
fescue growing on the lower areas of Copper Drive is a suitable example.   

 
What quantity of plants is required for this work?  

 
Replacement of all sections of mugho pines along the red lines is the scope, and the 
quantity of plants is to be recommended by the contractor with final approval of the SLRD.  

 
 

Is the area in red to have all new planting the entire way?  
 

The new plantings are only required where the mugo pines will be removed.   
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What size of plant pot is expected back in this location?  
 

Six inch pots.  
 

What is required for enhancing soil and mulch?  
 

The SLRD is requesting contractor recommendations for soil and mulch enhancement.  


